



KARIM HAMASNI

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

www.karimhamasni.com

Looking to solve some of the world's problems through code.



EDUCATION

COMPUTER
SCIENCE
2013-2015

BROCK UNIVERSITY

I graduated with an Honours Bachelor of Science Degree. Concentration in Software Engineering with additional study in Artificial Intelligence. Graduated with First Class Standing.

COMPUTER
PROGRAMMER
ANALYST
2011 – 2013

NIAGARA COLLEGE CANADA

I graduated from a hands-on program covering topics of development to project management. Curriculum included real world projects including a Co-Op placement at a large Canadian corporation. Graduated with Scholar's recognition.



WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER
2015 – PRESENT

BALANCE

After taking the Grand Prize at a Coding Competition held by Royal Bank of Canada, I founded Balance to further develop the project. Balance is a mobile app developed using the full MEAN stack and Android.

TEACHING
ASSISTANT
2014 – 2015

BROCK UNIVERSITY COMPUTER SCIENCE DEPARTMENT

My responsibilities required me to use my advanced knowledge of data structures and algorithms to grade assignments and exams for the class related to those topics.

VICE PRESIDENT
2010 – Jul 2015

MYBILLSAREHIGH.COM INC

Developed a web strategy and a customer acquisition strategy for communications consulting services. I also developed specialized software to aide in business processes.

SOFTWARE
DEVELOPER
CO-OP
2011 – 2012

ONTARIO POWER GENERATION

I was on a development team tasked with upgrading the company Learning Management System (LMS) from legacy Visual Basic technology to modern C# based technologies.



AWARDS

GRAND PRIZE
Nov 2015

RBC NEXT GREAT INNOVATOR CHALLENGE

A programming competition aimed at improving Wealth Management banking services.

GRAND PRIZE
Nov 2015

RBC MAKE IT MOBILE HACKATHON

A programming competition aimed at revolutionizing banking.

FIRST CLASS
Oct 2015

BROCK UNIVERSITY COMPUTER SCIENCE

A designation for students with an 85% or above grade average.

DEAN'S LIST
2011, 2012, 2013,
2014, 2015

NIAGARA COLLEGE & BROCK UNIVERSITY

Award for maintaining a high grade average for all semesters of study.



ABOUT ME

My name is Karim Hamasni and I am a multi-talented software developer with experience in desktop, web and mobile applications. I am passionate about bringing ideas to life. I graduated in the top of my class from both Brock University and Niagara College, and have participated in numerous programming competitions with great success.

I've worked on everything from financial trading algorithms to a large scale corporate Learning Management System. I'm a hardworking, efficient perfectionist that loves learning new technologies. In my free time, I enjoy travelling and hanging out with my amazing fiancée. See my work at: www.karimhamasni.com



SKILLS

JAVA

C#

Android Studio

ASP.Net

HTML/CSS

JavaScript

Photoshop

UI/UX Design

SQL Server

Sales

Communications

Team Work



CONTACT

2310 Abbott Cres. Pickering, ON

www.karimhamasni.com

+1 (905) 321 0109

[linkedin.com/in/karimhamasni](https://www.linkedin.com/in/karimhamasni)

karimhamasni@gmail.com